
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2018 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS **  
 

1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

2 MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 22, 2018 BOARD MEETING 

3 MONTHLY BILLS 

4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

5 HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

6 MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINICPAL’S REPORT 

 7 ATHLETIC DIRECTOR REPORT 

 8 LATCHKEY DIRECTOR REPORT 

9 NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – SECOND READING 

• 0100 - BYLAWS 
• 0122 - BYLAWS 
• 0131.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0143.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0165.6 - BYLAWS   
• 0166 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.2 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.3 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.6 - BYLAWS 
• 1422 - NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-

ADMINISTRATION 
• 1662 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – ADMINISTRATION 
• 2122 – PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT – PROGRAM 
• 2260 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND ACCESS TO EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY 
• 2261 – TITLE I SERVICES – PROGRAM 
• 2261.01 – PARENT AND FAMILY MEMBER PARTICIPATION IN TITLE I PROGRAMS – 

PROGRAM 
• 2261.03 – DISTRICT AND SCHOOL REPORT CARD – PROGRAM 
• 2271 – POSTSECONDARY (DUAL) ENROLLMENT OPTION PROGRAM 
• 2700 – P.A. 25 ANNUAL REPORT – PROGRAM 
• 3120 – EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3120.04 – EMPLOYMENT OF SUBSTITUTES – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3122 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY – 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3130 - ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3362 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 



• 4122 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY – SUPPORT 
STAFF 

• 4162 – CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL MOTOR 
VEHICLE (CMV) DRIVERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES WHO PERFORM SAFETY SENSITIVE 
FUNCTIONS – SUPPORT STAFF 

• 4362 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 5330 – USE OF MEDICATIONS – STUDENTS 
• 5460 – GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS – STUDENTS 
• 5517 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – STUDENTS 
• 5517.02 – SEXUAL VIOLENCE – STUDENTS 
• 5540 – INTERROGATION OF STUDENTS – STUDENTS 
• 5610 – EMERGENCY REMOVAL, SUSPENSION, AND EXPULSION OF STUDENTS – 

STUDENTS 
• 5611 – DUE PROCESS RIGHTS – STUDENTS 
• 5630.01 – STUDENT SECLUSION AND RESTRAINT – STUDENTS 
• 6325 – PROCUREMENT – FEDERAL GRANTS/FUNDS 
• 8210 – SCHOOL CALENDAR - OPERATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 19, 2018 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** AGENDA **  
 

1)  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
B.  ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 
 
C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

 
2) FMLA LEAVE REQUEST – JULIE LUTTON 

 
3) NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – SECOND READING 

0100, 0122, 0131.1, 0143.1, 0165.6, 0166, 0167.1, 0167.2, 0167.3, 0167.6, 1422, 1662, 2112, 
2260, 2261, 2261.01, 2261.03, 2271, 2700, 3120, 3120.04. 3122, 3130, 3362, 4122, 4162, 
4362, 5330, 5460, 5517, 5517.02, 5540, 5610, 5310.01(RECIND), 5611, 5630.01, 6325, 
6350(RECIND), 8210 
 
 

4) LEASE AGREEMENT -- ADRIAN DIRTBAGS BASEBALL ORGANIZATION 
 

5) APPROVAL TO SEEK BIDS – ATHLETIC COMPLEX (FOOTBALL FIELD) 
 

6) WINTER ATHLETIC SEASON – OVERNIGHT TRIPS 
 

7) JUNIOR HIGH WRESTLING COACH – MICHAEL WEISSEND 
 

8) 7TH GRADE GIRLS’ BASKETBALL COACH – NICK WHITELEY 
 

9) AGREEMENT FOR ATHLETIC TRAINING - ATHLETICO 
 

10)  2019 8TH GRADE TRIP – NORTHERN MICHIGAN 
 

11)  RESOLUTION – STUDENT DISCIPLINARY HEARING 
 

 

 
 



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
October 22, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
Members Present:  Greg Choinski, Tina Claiborne, Natasha Manchester, Eric 
McDonald, Julie Ramos, Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas 
  
Members Absent:  
  
Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Abby Miller, 
Deb Allen, Ryan Downard, Jayne Smith, Ricardo Velasquez, Sara Velasquez, Kyle 
Cessna, Tobi Brown, Billy Brown, Dina Payne, Krystal Baker, Felicia Robison, Victoria 
Cabrera 
 
In public participation, Ricardo Velasquez and Jayne Smith, both BSY (Balanced School 
Year) parents, spoke about the Madison Elementary’s BSY program.   
 
In Board Communication, Dr. Rowe distributed invitations to Board members for the 
Lenawee County Association of School Boards (LCASB) annual dinner, scheduled for 
Thursday, November 15, 2018, 6PM at the LISD TECH Center. 
 
A motion was made by Greg Choinski, and supported by Eric McDonald, that the minutes 
of the September 17, 2018 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly 
statements totaling $90,174.90 for the General Fund and $13,753.20 for the Athletic 
Department be approved for payment. 
  
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Julie Ramos, in acceptance 
of the 2017-18 fiscal audit, as presented. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Natasha Manchester, and supported by Tina Claiborne, to 
approve the FMLA/Disability/Maternity leave for elementary school teacher, Ashley 
Beagle, beginning approximately December 22, 2018 for the birth of her first child.   
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the Board of 
Education approve School of Choice openings for the 2nd & 3rd trimesters as presented:  
Grades K, 1, 6 – closed, Grades Y5, 4, 7 – minimum of 2, Grades 2, 3, 5, 8 through 12 – 
open.  
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
 

MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION 
 
The following resolution was offered by Board Member, Julie Ramos, and supported by 
Board Member Greg Choinski. 
 
          WHEREAS, since the 2013-14 school year, the Madison School District 
(“District”) has operated a balanced school year calendar for students enrolled in 
Madison Elementary School (hereinafter, “Program”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 1284b of Michigan’s Revised School Code, MCL 
380.1284b, prohibits the District from starting the school year before Labor Day unless 
the District applies for and receives a waiver from the Michigan Superintendent of Public 
Instruction; and   
 
            WHEREAS, the Michigan Superintendent of Public Instruction has granted the 
District a waiver allowing the District to start the school year before Labor Day through 
the 2018-19 school year; and 



 
 WHEREAS, the District implemented the balance school year because it 
believed that it was in the best interest of students; and  
 WHEREAS, after five years of implementation, the balanced school year has 
presented a number of operational and educational challenges, which have limited the 
ability of the Madison School District to support all students equitably, imposed 
challenges to compliance with applicable laws such as Michigan’s Third Grade Reading 
legislation, and has resulted in lost opportunity to sustain and grow the District’s 
financial position, which directly correlates to the District’s ability to provide high-quality 
educational programs and services to Madison students; and  
 
 WHEREAS, after five years of implementation, the balanced school year has 
failed to provide expected gains in student achievement, as student achievement and 
related data does not show a significant difference in achievement between those 
students enrolled in the balanced school year calendar and those students enrolled in 
the traditional school year calendar; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the District Superintendent that the 
District not apply to the Michigan Superintendent for a pre-Labor Day start waiver for the 
2019-20 school year and that the District return to a traditional school year calendar for 
all students beginning with the 2019-20 school year and continuing thereafter.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District’s Board of Education will 
not apply to the Michigan Superintendent for Public Instruction for a pre-Labor Day start 
waiver for the 2019-20 school year and the Madison School District will return to a 
traditional school year calendar for all students beginning with the 2019-20 school year 
and continuing thereafter.    
 

Ayes:     7   Members – Ramos, Villegas, Claiborne, Swinehart, Choinski, 
Manchester, McDonald 
 
Nays:        0 
 
Absent:     0 
 
Motion declared adopted. 

 
The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Board Secretary, certifies that the 

foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board at 
a regular meeting held on March 19, 2018, the original of which is part of the Board’s 
minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the 
public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, PA 1976, as 
amended).   

           
__________________________________ 

       Mark Swinehart, Secretary  
 
The Board conducted a first reading of the NEOLA policies 0100, 0122, 0131.1, 0143.1, 
0165.6, 0166, 0167.1, 0167.2, 0167.3, 0167.6 – Bylaws, 1422 – Nondiscrimination and 
Equal Employment (Administration), 1662 – Anti Harassment (Administration), 2122 – 
Parent and Family Engagement (Program), 2260 – Nondiscrimination and Access to 
Equal Education Opportunity (Program), 2261 – Title I Services (Program), 2261.01 – 
Parent and Family Member Participation in Title I Programs (Program), 2261.03 – District 
and School Report Card (Program), 2271 – Postsecondary (Dual) Enrollment Option 
(Program), 2700 – P.A. 25 Annual Report (Program), 3120 – Employment  of Professional 
Staff (Professional Staff), 3120.04 – Employment of Substitutes (Professional Staff), 3122  
Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity (Professional Staff), 3130 – 
Assignment and Transfer (Professional Staff), 3362 – Anti-Harassment (Professional 
Staff), 4122 – Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity (Support Staff), 
4162 – Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV) 
Drivers and Other Employees Who Perform Safety Sensitive Functions (Support Staff), 
4362 – Anti-Harassment (Support Staff), 5330 – Use of Medications (Students), 5460 – 
Graduation Requirements (Students), 5517 – Anti-Harassment (Students), 5517.02 – 
Sexual Violence (Students), 5540 – Interrogation of Students (Students), 5610 – 
Emergency Removal, Suspension, and Expulsion of Students (Students), 5611 – Due 
Process Rights (Students), 5630.01 – Student Seclusion and Restraint (Students), 6325 
–Procurement (Federal Grants/Funds), 8210 – School Calendar (Operations). 



 
Annual Summer Tax Resolution 

 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Julie Ramos, and 
supported by member Eric McDonald.   
 
 WHEREAS: 
 
            This Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to  
            collect 50% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon                 
            property located within the District and continuing from year-to-year until         
            specifically revoked by the Board. 
 
 
            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1.     The Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the Revised School 
Code), invokes for 2019 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a 
summer tax levy of one-half of annual school property taxes, including debt 
service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year-to-
year until specifically revoked by the Board and requests that each city and/or 
township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes. 
 

2.      The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to 
the governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located 
a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an 
ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city 
and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2019 in the amount 
specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request 
to collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by 
the appropriate governing bodies before January 1, 2019. 

 
3.      Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School 

Code, the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate 
on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city and/or township 
in which the District is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the 
District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill under MCL 
380.1611 or MCL 380.1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought 
before this Board for its approval or disapproval. 

 
4.      All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the 

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 
 

 
Ayes:     7   Members – Ramos, Villegas, Claiborne, Swinehart, Choinski, 
Manchester, McDonald 
 
Nays:        0 
 
Absent:     0 
 
Motion declared adopted. 
 

________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education  

 
     The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 
Education of Madison School District, hereby certifies that the foregoing 
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at 
a regular meeting held on October 22nd, 2018, the original of which is part of 
the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the 
meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open 
Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended). 
 
 

________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education  



The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is November 19, 2018. 
 
A motion was made by Greg Choinski, and supported by Eric McDonald, to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
  
          ________________________________________  
                                         Secretary, Board of Education   



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29706        9101        11/19/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLKLGE ALLHEART             98.88
 29706        9101        11/19/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLKXLG ALLHEART             12.36
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            111.24

 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  3220     WINDOWS 10 INSIDE OUT (IN             38.15
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  3220     WINDOWS SERVER 2016 INSID             65.52
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  3220     WINDOWS SERVER 2016 UNLEA             25.56
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE BOY IN THE BLACK SUIT              6.98
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     DYNAREX SPECIMEN CONTAINE             18.13
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     PCP PUSH BUTTON ADJUSTABL             25.99
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     PCP PUSH BUTTON ADJUSTABL             25.99
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     ELEANOR & PARK    BY RAIN             11.65
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     HOW THE GARCIA GIRLS LOST             13.24
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     LOVE & LUCK    BY JENNA E             10.44
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     PO 190501 HORWATH                      9.93
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     SCHOOL SMART LOOP SCISSOR             20.86
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     TELL ME THREE THINGS    B              7.99
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE BEGINNING OF EVERYTHI             15.98
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE INEXPLICABLE LOGIC OF             13.60
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE INVENTION OF WINGS                11.06
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     VINCENT AND THEO: THE VAN             11.20
 29707        9101        11/19/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     WHEN I WAS THE GREATEST                9.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            342.26

 29708        9101        11/19/18    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COUN COPIER                   1.42
 29708        9101        11/19/18    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COUN COPIER                  69.54
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             70.96

 29709        9101        11/19/18    8099     ARTHUR L BUDD              5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 18.19                   91.66

 29710        9101        11/19/18    8133     AT&T MOBILITY              3410     CELLPHONE                            356.96

 29711        9101        11/19/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     PRIME F/S, PWR STR FL                 97.32
 29711        9101        11/19/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     TRANS FILTER                          15.84
 29711        9101        11/19/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     DSLEXH FL2.5                          43.35
 29711        9101        11/19/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     HALOGEN HEADLAMP                       8.39
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            164.90

 29712        9101        11/19/18    9040     AWARDS UNLIMITED           5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.71
 29712        9101        11/19/18    9040     AWARDS UNLIMITED           5121     PORTFOLIO OFFICIAL HOSA,              26.85
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             34.56

 29713        9101        11/19/18    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4220     EXT MOVE, PROGRAMMING                210.00

 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            499.00
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            499.00
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4751795 - EPSON PROJECTOR            649.00
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3865405 - SERVER HARD DRI             15.05
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3865405 - SERVER HARD DRI            203.15
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3865405 - SERVER HARD DRI            240.76
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3865405 - SERVER HARD DRI            293.44
 29714        9101        11/19/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     45111602 - ELPLP50 BULB               97.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,497.39

 29715        9101        11/19/18    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     5980     NAME SIGN                              7.75



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29716        9101        11/19/18    25912    LENAWEE MEDIA GROUP        3610     EMPLOY AD                            545.00

 29717        9101        11/19/18    26105    DAVE HEATON                5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 18.19                   49.99

 29718        9101        11/19/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     GLUE STICKS Y23604-1005 5             33.99
 29718        9101        11/19/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     PENS   Y20817-2021                    37.51
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             71.50

 29719        9101        11/19/18    51539    DON KISH                   4110     BRICK JOINTS WORK                    200.00

 29720        9101        11/19/18    32221    ERIC MCDONALD              3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00

 29721        9101        11/19/18    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00
 29721        9101        11/19/18    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     PEST TREATMENT                       218.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            269.75

 29722        9101        11/19/18    11082    GREG CHOINSKI              3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00
 29722        9101        11/19/18    11082    GREG CHOINSKI              3220     MILEAGE MASB 2018                     87.60
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            487.60

 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 8 HAZMAT                           2.53
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               4130     BUS 8 LABOR                          202.50
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 8 PARTS                           37.02
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 5 HAZMAT                           3.00
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               4130     BUS 5 LABOR                          292.50
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 5 PARTS                           94.89
 29723        9101        11/19/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 5 SUBLET                          16.58
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            649.02

 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     BANSCHUETZ MI NEGOTIA                275.00
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3222     ERICA ADAMS PESI                     199.99
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     LHOOKER CONF. LODGING                141.75
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     NPECHAITIS MI NEGOTIA                275.00
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               5910     REACH HIGHER GRANT                    65.00
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     RROWE MI NEGOTIATORS                 275.00
 29724        9101        11/19/18    47396    IMPREST FUND               3222     TRICIA MERRITT PESI                  199.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,431.73

 29725        9101        11/19/18    72334    JOHN PERRY                 5110     ARC CPR AED TRAINING                 440.00
 29725        9101        11/19/18    72334    JOHN PERRY                 3220     ARC CPR AED TRAINING                 660.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,100.00

 29726        9101        11/19/18    53953    LEARNING A-Z               5210     RAZ-PLUS LICENSE                     199.95

 29727        9101        11/19/18    55767    LENAWEE SEWER SERVICE      4220     CLEAN SEWER LINES                    110.00

 29728        9101        11/19/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  7410     A SALTERS FINGERPRINT                 60.00
 29728        9101        11/19/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     DIANA POWERS CPI                      35.00
 29728        9101        11/19/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     JESSICA EDMONSON CPI                  35.00
 29728        9101        11/19/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     LETI ALVAREZ CPI                      35.00
 29728        9101        11/19/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     CEMAT JULY-SEPT18                     34.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            199.25

 29729        9101        11/19/18    9        MACUL                      3220     JILL BRANDEBERRY MACUL CO            308.00
 29729        9101        11/19/18    9        MACUL                      3220     REGISTRATION FOR MACUL 20            387.00
 29729        9101        11/19/18    9        MACUL                      3220     MACUL CONFERENCE 2019 - G             39.50



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29729        9101        11/19/18    9        MACUL                      3220     MACUL CONFERENCE 2019 - G             39.50
 29729        9101        11/19/18    9        MACUL                      3220     MACUL CONFERENCE 2019 - G             79.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            853.00

 29730        9101        11/19/18    60035    MAPLE CITY GLASS INC.      5110     HOOKER GLASS                          81.00

 29731        9101        11/19/18    69680    MARK SWINEHART             3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00

 29732        9101        11/19/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     REPAIR SAX                            10.00
 29732        9101        11/19/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     REPAIR FLUTE                         117.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            127.00

 29733        9101        11/19/18    2648     MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY       5990     081697408 BIOFREEZE PROFE             33.83
 29733        9101        11/19/18    2648     MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY       5990     269273 ACUTEST URINE REAG             15.63
 29733        9101        11/19/18    2648     MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY       5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             59.41

 29734        9101        11/19/18    62320    MEMSPA                     7410     B ANSCHUETZ 18.19 DUE                555.00
 29734        9101        11/19/18    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     ABBY MILLER                          299.00
 29734        9101        11/19/18    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     NATE PECHAITIS                       299.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,153.00

 29735        9101        11/19/18    64289    MICHIGAN VIRTUAL UNIVERSI  5211     ASL ONLINE COURSES                   975.00

 29736                                65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,           VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                        4.55
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                      223.15
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3042 ES STEM LAB                       .12
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3043 MS 10                           15.25
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3044 MS LAB 15                       18.82
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3045 MS OFFICE                       53.55
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                    31.62
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                    31.62
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3047 CENTRAL OFFICE                  41.65
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3048 HS COUNSELING                   51.59
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3049 HS OFFICE                       78.88
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3050 HS CART 2                       22.02
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3051 HS LAB 113                      17.30
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3052 HS CART 3                       14.88
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3053 HS CART 1                       16.58
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3054 HS CART 4                       20.06
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3160 ES OFFICE                       24.85
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3161 ES LAB 511                      15.97
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                        1.88
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                       92.19
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE                      393.20
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE                        8.02
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COLOR                        14.44
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                        1.63
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                       12.32
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL BW                             .01
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL COLOR                        39.24
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL SPEC BW                        .01
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL SPEC COLOR                     .88
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS BW                             .54



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS COLOR                        11.04
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS COLOR                         1.00
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 CO BW                             .58
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                        6.49
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                      318.07
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                  148.76
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                    3.04
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL OFFICE COPIE                233.14
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL OFFICE COPIE                  4.76
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3042 ES STEM LAB                       .08
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3043 MS 10                           11.41
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3044 MS LAB 15                       31.96
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3045 MS OFFICE                       28.09
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER HS                 12.08
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER MS                 12.09
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3047 CENTRAL OFFICE                  18.42
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3048 HS COUN OFFICE                  12.70
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3049 HS OFFICE                       44.30
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3050 HS CART 2                       12.42
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3051 HS LAB 113                       8.16
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3052 HS CART 3                       12.00
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3053 HS CART 1                       11.52
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3054 HS CART 4                       14.18
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3158 EL OFFICE                       14.66
 29737        9101        11/19/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3161 EL LAB 511                       9.77
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,227.54

 29738        9101        11/19/18    65993    MUNETRIX                   7410     PREMIUM EDITION UPDGRADE,          1,400.00

 29739        9101        11/19/18    66573    NATASHA MANCHESTER         3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00

 29740        9101        11/19/18    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     BRUSH ASSEMBLY, CABLE                263.90

 29741        9101        11/19/18    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                414.35
 29741        9101        11/19/18    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                  8.46
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            422.81

 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                5.52
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                7.25
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                2.26
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                2.26
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                1.63
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE REG MAIL                       6.70
 29742        9101        11/19/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE REG MAIL                       6.70
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             32.32

 29743        9101        11/19/18    50595    JULIE RAMOS                3191     18.19 STIPEND                        500.00

 29744        9101        11/19/18    57973    RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN       6450     FB HELMETS 10800 PO                1,127.95

 29745        9101        11/19/18    77448    RUBEN VILLEGAS             3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00

 29746        9101        11/19/18    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOY NOVEMBER                    240.00

 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            487.60
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE LETS             575.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE LETS             230.00
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC NEWS 1 (GRADE             862.50
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC NEWS 2 (GRADE             862.50
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC NEWS 3 (GRADE             747.50
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC NEWS 4 (GRADE             816.50
 29747        9101        11/19/18    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5110     SCHOLASTIC NEWS 5/6 (GRAD            782.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,363.60

 29748        9101        11/19/18    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    5990     15708 SHUR-BAND ELASTIC B             20.90
 29748        9101        11/19/18    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              5.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             26.85

 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170761 085283             244.00
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170761 085283             244.00
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5992     1576192 CHEWIGEM CHEW BRA             15.97
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5992     1576225 CHEWIGEM REPLACEM              2.99
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5992     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.95
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     067506  SCHOOL SMART SHEE              4.25
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     084874 171220 SELF-STICK               1.05
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     084876 171221 SELF-STICK               2.13
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1475530  SCHOOL SMART MAT             15.06
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1591553 RULER 12" FLEXIBL              8.08
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1593109 MARKER ULTRA FINE             12.29
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1593111 SCHOOL SMART ULTR              6.29
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170074 7LTW8 WHITE INDEX               3.60
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170389 1354258 MARKERS, H              4.86
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170396 1298145 MARKERS, H              3.96
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170452 053859 CALCULATOR              10.80
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170492 MAGAZINE FILE, 4-1              5.56
 29749        9101        11/19/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190227 DIETRICH CARDS                  8.35
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            603.19

 29750        9101        11/19/18    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.00

 29751        9101        11/19/18    81698    SELECTIVE DATA SYSTEMS     6220     HIKVISION 2MP 4MM CAMERA           1,091.65
 29751        9101        11/19/18    81698    SELECTIVE DATA SYSTEMS     6220     HIKVISION 32 CH 24TB NVR           2,967.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,059.15

 29752        9101        11/19/18    81850    SET-SEG                    3910     18.19 TRAVEL INSURANC                240.00

 29753        9101        11/19/18    82595    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP     3450     DELL DOCK TB16                       131.50
 29753        9101        11/19/18    82595    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP     3450     DELL DOCK TB16                       394.50
 29753        9101        11/19/18    82595    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP     3450     DELL PERCISION 3530 LAPTO            842.50
 29753        9101        11/19/18    82595    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP     3450     DELL PERCISION 3530 LAPTO          2,527.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,896.00

 29754        9101        11/19/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     LABELS                                 4.20
 29754        9101        11/19/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     BOWL CLEANER                          56.90
 29754        9101        11/19/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     DISINFECTANT                         179.91
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            241.01

 29755        9101        11/19/18    85485    STAFFORD BUILDING PRODUCT  6220     MS BATHROOM PRIVACY                1,443.00

 29756        9101        11/19/18    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     KEYBOARD REPAIR EL15141               89.18
 29756        9101        11/19/18    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     KEYBOARD REPAIR HL14189               89.18
 29756        9101        11/19/18    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     KEYBOARD REPLACEMENT                  94.22



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 11/15/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:59:42                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29756        9101        11/19/18    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     CHARGING JACK REPAIR                 114.64
 29756        9101        11/19/18    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     MOUSE PAD REPAIR  HL15172            108.45
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            495.67

 29757        9101        11/19/18    87772    TEACHER'S DISCOVERY        5110     FRIDA KAHLA TRAVELING ART            400.00
 29757        9101        11/19/18    87772    TEACHER'S DISCOVERY        5110     SKU: GP9P1249WA  FRIDA KA             11.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            411.95

 29758        9101        11/19/18    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     LEGAL AID                             88.00

 29759        9101        11/19/18    89365    TINA CLAIBORNE             3191     18.19 STIPEND                        400.00

 29760        9101        11/19/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     THOMAS BACK FOAM                     420.22
 29760        9101        11/19/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     HEADLIGHT, MICROPHONE                198.19
 29760        9101        11/19/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     MARKER LAMP                           21.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            640.36

 29761        9101        11/19/18    91183    UNDERWOOD DISTRIBUTING     5122     TI NSPIRE CX EZ SPOT YELL          1,419.95
 29761        9101        11/19/18    91183    UNDERWOOD DISTRIBUTING     5122     TI NSPIRE CX EZ SPOT YELL          5,679.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          7,099.75

 29762        9101        11/19/18    94655    VULCAN TIRE                5720     BROWN TRUCK TIRES                    516.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      45,794.93

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    45,794.93



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 11/16/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:02:20                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/19

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 9964         9102        11/19/18    13390    BLISSFIELD COMM SCHOOLS    7410     WR INV 12.8.18                       175.00

 9965         9102        11/19/18    39688    GRAPHICS UNLIMITED         5990     CERTIFICATES FOR MS/JV AW            461.75

 9966         9102        11/19/18    41976    HANTZ GOLF CLUB            7410     GREEN FEE, BUFFET                  2,715.12

 9967         9102        11/19/18    45263    HOBBY LOBBY                5990     DISPLAY FRAME                        129.90

 9968         9102        11/19/18    46750    HUDSON SCHOOLS             7410     MS CHEER INV 12.1.18                  50.00

 9969         9102        11/19/18    50577    JONESVILLE HIGH SCHOOL     7410     MS/VAR CH INV 12.19                  185.00

 9970         9102        11/19/18    60023    MANCHESTER HIGH SCHOOL     7410     12.27.18 BOYS VAR WR                 200.00

 9971         9102        11/19/18    68500    NEFF COMPANY               5990     GIRLS TRACK CHAMPION PATC            205.40

 9972         9102        11/19/18    69507    ONSTED ATHLETICS-IGL       5990     GIRLS GOLF LEAGUE DUE                 50.00

 9973         9102        11/19/18    69505    ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   7410     HS COMP CHEER 12/15                  100.00
 9973         9102        11/19/18    69505    ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   7410     MS CHEER INV 12.15.18                 50.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            150.00

 9974         9102        11/19/18    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     MS XC MEET 10.22.18                   40.00
 9974         9102        11/19/18    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     VAR WR INV 12/15/18                  175.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            215.00

 9975         9102        11/19/18    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            5990     PO10852 VAR BB UNIFOR                712.50
 9975         9102        11/19/18    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            5990     8TH GRADE GIRLS BASKETBAL          1,320.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,032.50

 9976         9102        11/19/18    91199    VANDERCOOK LAKE HIGH SCHO  7410     MS/VAR CH INV 12/11                  350.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                       6,919.67

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                     6,919.67



Superintendent’s Report 
November 19, 2018 

 
1. Latchkey Program – Raquel Ybarra (Oral Report) 
 
Raquel will be present at the meeting Monday to update the board on progress 
pertaining to the Latchkey program at Madison Schools.  
 
2. FMLA/Maternity/Disability Leave Request – Julie Lutton (Action Item) 
 
Julie Lutton has requested FMLA leave for a medical procedure. She requested a 6-
week leave beginning November 21st. Julie may return following Christmas break. 
Julie will use accumulated sick days for the time the physician determines she is 
disabled. I recommend the board approve this FMLA leave request. 
 
3. Second Reading and Approval of Proposed NEOLA Board Policies (Action 
Item) 
 
At your October meeting the board had a first reading on numerous new and 
updated NEOLA by-laws and policies. The proposed by-laws and policies are 
included in this packet for further consideration and adoption. I recommend the 
Board approve the policies as presented. 
 
4. LCASB Legislative Breakfast (Information Item) 
 
The Lenawee County Association of School Board (LCASB) Legislative Breakfast will 
occur Friday, December 8, 7:30-9:00 a.m. The breakfast will be held at the LISD 
TECH Center. Senator Zorn and Representative Kahle have both confirmed their 
attendance. Please let me know if you are able to attend. 
5. Lease Agreement with Adrian Dirtbags Baseball Organization (Action 
Item) 
 
The Adrian Dirtbags baseball organization is again interested in leasing the Madison 
Indoor Athletic Facility, January through March 2019. Kris and I spoke with Madison 
varsity coaches and MYAC officers regarding requested timeslots for weekends 
throughout the three-month period. Eric Dopp will again be the point person for the 
Dirtbags organization this year. I recommend the District enter into a lease 
agreement with the Adrian Dirtbags baseball organization for the months of January 
through March 2019. 
 
6. Athletic Complex – Approval to Develop Specifications and Seek Bids 
(Action Item) 
 
Numerous individuals including two board members, coaches, officers from the 
Athletic Boosters, administration, the Director of Facilities/Transportation, teachers, 
and the athletic director have been working with Todd Dailey of Dailey Engineering, 
Inc., to develop a master plan for the Athletic Complex including the bleachers, 
press box, team room, concession stand, and track. 



 
Todd will be present at the meeting Monday to outline to the board aspects of the 
bleacher, press box, and team room portion of the project. He will propose a 
tentative timeline and answer any questions you may have. Following the 
discussion I recommend the board approve the District develop specifications and 
seek bids for the project.  
 
7. Winter Athletic Season – Potential Overnight Trips (Action Item) 
 
Kris has provided the following information regarding opportunities for three winter 
athletic teams, based on competition this season, to have student-athletes travel 
out of town with potential overnight trips. Kris and I recommend, per Board policy, 
that the Board approve the three potential overnight trips for these athletic teams. 
We will keep you updated throughout the season. 
 
Wrestling- Individual Regional Meet at Olivet and the Individual State Meet at Ford 
Field in Detroit. Teams provide transportation. 
Bowling- Regional competition and the State meet, usually in Lansing. Participants 
provide their own transportation. 
Competitive Cheer- Delta Complex in Grand Rapids for the State meet. Team 
provides transportation. 
 
8.  Junior High Wrestling Coach – Michael Weissend (Action Item) 

Kris included information within her report regarding a recommendation to hire 
Madison Elementary teacher Michael Weissend as the junior high wrestling coach.     
I support the recommendation from Kris.  

 

9.  7th Grade Girls’ Basketball Coach – Nick Whiteley (Action Item) 

Kris included information within her report regarding a recommendation to hire 
Madison high school assistant principal and teacher Nick Whiteley as the 7th grade 
girls’ basketball coach. I support the recommendation from Kris.  

10. Agreement for Athletic Training – Athletico (Action Item)  

I will take time to discuss and present the current proposal to provide athletic 
training services to Madison. I recommend the board approve entering into an 
agreement with Athletico.  

11. 2019 8th Grade Trip – Northern Michigan (Action Item)   

Brad will time at the meeting Monday to provide us with information regarding the 
successful 2018 8th Grade Trip to northern Michigan that occurred this fall. He is 
also asking for approval from the board to begin planning and preparation for the 
2019 8th grade class trip. The plan is to again travel to northern Michigan. Brad will 
present data and information regarding logistics, the company in which the district 
would work with, and potential next steps in the planning process. He will entertain 



any questions the board may have regarding this potential opportunity. Similar to 
other overnight and out-of-state trips, the district is seeking board approval so that 
further planning and preparation can occur. 
 
12. Student Disciplinary Hearing – Closed Session (Action Item) 

I have provided information to the Board regarding a Student Disciplinary Hearing. 
We will conduct the Student Discipline Hearing after we complete the other items 
on the agenda. 



Board Report 
Kristin Thomas, Principal 
November 19, 2018 
 

 
I. PT Conferences - Fall Parent-Teacher Conferences were held on October 18th. Overall, we had 

about 48% of our parents in attendance. This is down slightly from last year.  
 

II. College Application Month – October was College Application Month. Congratulations to our 
senior class on taking the next steps in establishing their future plans. I also want to express my 
appreciation for the work of our Guidance Counselor, Jen Stelzer. In addition to meeting with 
every senior she also provided out students and families the opportunity to attend a FAFSA 
workshop during parent-teacher conferences. We always wish more parents would participate, 
but this was extremely valuable for those that did attend. 
 

III. High School Musical – I want to publicly acknowledge the Cast & Crew of this year’s musical, The 
Addams Family. This production, under the direction of Erin Pifer, was fantastic! We are 
blessed with many, many talented students and I am extremely proud of their commitment 
to the Arts.  

 
IV. Special Recognition – We have had several outstanding accomplishments this past trimester. 

Worth noting are: 
• Congrats to our Varsity Girls Golf Team! These ladies won their regional and 

advanced to the State Tournament. We had 3 members of the team make 1st team 
All-County (Mari Najar, Marissa Ramos, and Kayla Wohlgamuth) and 2 members 
made All-County Honorable Mention (Annika Kurichh and Abby Morris). In addition, 
our Lady Golfers were received Academic All-State recognition for the 2nd year in a 
row.  

• Varsity Golf Coach, Mary Lesko, was selected the Daily Telegram Girls Golf Coach of 
the Year. This honor speaks to Mary’s dedication and is well-deserved. 

• Congratulations to our Varsity Volleyball Team on coming home with the Lenawee 
All-County Tournament Championship, the TCC League Championship, and a District 
Championship!  

• Congrats to Annie Wong who was the only Madison runner to qualify for the State 
Cross Country Championships held at MIS.   

• If you weren’t aware, Varsity Track Coach, Josh Powers was received Coach of the 
Year honors and was recognized at a banquet in Lansing this past week. 
 

 



Madison Middle School 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
November 19, 2018 
Board Report 
 
I.   You would be very proud of our students and the way they carried themselves on the recent 
Northern Michigan Trip.  There are always some students whose conduct goes above and 
beyond your expectations.  This is an experience that will rank high on the list of lifetime 
highlights for many of our students.  The exposure and experiences gained by this trip will 
broaden our students’ worldly perspective.  As you know, students with more worldly experiences 
make better readers because they have more familiarity from which to relate to the text they are 
reading.  Exposure to humanities is something a lot of our students need desperately.  
 
I am very thankful for everyone on our staff for making this opportunity possible.  Some staff 
gave up time with their family to chaperone.  Some staff organized mini excursions to the Detroit 
Science Museum and Tree Runner Adventures Park for the 63 students that did not attend the trip. 
It certainly takes a team effort to make these opportunities available to our students.   A special 
thank you to Mrs. Matthews for shouldering the leadership responsibilities for this trip and the 
stress that comes with the commitment. 
 
Due to the overwhelming positive response by all stakeholders regarding the Northern Michigan 
Trip, the eighth grade team is recommending this destination for next year’s 2019 eighth-grade 
trip.  This trip is more affordable to all which supports the concept of a class trip.  Furthermore, 
the students were more engaged than attending a museum. 
 
 
  
 

Year Month Destination Cost Agenda Grades Students 

2010 June 
Washington 
D.C. $499.00 

4 days/3 
nights 8th and 9th 120 

2011   
Every other 
year         

2012 May 
Washington 
D.C. $549.00 

4 days/3 
nights 8th and 9th 123 

2013 April Boston $605.00 
2 days / 1 
night 8th 79 

2014 March Chicago $575.00 
3 days / 2 
nights 8th 67 

2015 March 
Washington 
D.C. $649.00 

3 days / 3 
nights 8th  76 

2015 October 
Washington 
D.C. $650.00 

3 days / 3 
nights 8th 50 

2016 October Chicago $670.00 
3 days / 2 
nights 8th 49 

     2018 October Chicago  $549.00 
 3 days / 2 
nights 8th  68 

 



 
 
II.   Middle school teachers participated in a day of professional development on 19 
October.  Teachers involved in the College, Career, and Community Readiness Program worked 
on the National Writing Project standards.  Core content teachers reviewed student artifacts 
produced with the use of literacy strategies.  New strategies were introduced by Mrs. Abby 
Hacker and Mrs. Mindy Jordan.  Social and Emotional Learning resources were discussed by Mrs. 
Sylvia Sotelo, as well as Mindfulness strategies.  Finally, Mr. Greg Marten introduced new 
aspects of the Canvas Learning Management System.  This presentation included the new 
formative assessment tool quizzes.next as a, embedding content for increased interactivity, and 
building formative assessments into Units of Study on Canvas. 
 
III. Mrs. Sylvia Sotelo orchestrated a field trip for 23 of our eighth-grade students to the Just 
Build It Career Expo at Eastern Michigan University.  This expo is sponsored by the 
Washtenaw Contractors Association.  Students whose EDP career pathways are engineering, 
manufacturing, and industrial technology are invited to attend and gain hands on experience. 
 
IV. Our sixth-grade students participated in the Reproductive Health Educational 
Program the second week of November.  Ms. Jill Hogle coordinates this program for the 
middle school.  She is assisted by Mrs. Mindy Jordan and Mr. Josh Powers.  Eighth-grade 
students will receive the training following the break. 
 
V.   Mr. Greg Marten, Mrs. Jill Brandeberry, and Mrs. Kathryn Van Valkenburg are researching 
opportunities to offer a Vex Robotics after school program for our middle level students.  The 
earliest this program would be available is after the holidays.   
 
 
 
 



Elementary Board Report 
November 19, 2018 
Nate Pechaitis and Abby Miller 

1. Kindergarten Readiness Assessment (KRA) – For the 2018/19 school year, the State of Michigan 
mandated that kindergarten age students whose programs receive state funding are to be 
assessed at the beginning of the school year using the Kindergarten Readiness Assessment (KRA) 
developed by John Hopkins University. Our Young 5s and Kindergarten students were assessed 
in the following domains:  

 Language & Literacy 

  
Mathematics 

  
Social Foundations 

  
Physical Well-Being and Motor Development 

 
After working through several technical issues, all of the student data was successfully exported 
prior to the November 15th deadline. Data reports will be available once all schools within the 
cohort have reported. Our data collection team included Stephanie Terrazas, Allison Face, 
Tammy Cremeans, Dina Payne, Tanya Rahman, Jennifer Baur, Ashley Beagle, Michelle Palpant, 
Lucas Rains, Brenda Betz, and Heidi Miller. Each member of the team played a vital role in the 
implementation of the assessment. The data collection team would like to thank Mandy 
Horwath for letting them borrow her classroom iPads to complete the assessment.  
 

2. Parent/teacher conferences – BSY parent/teacher conferences were held on Thursday, 
November 8th. 98% of the parents were in attendance. TSY parent/teacher conferences will be 
held on Thursday, November 29th. 
 

3. Music Programs – First and third grade performed their holiday productions on November 12th 
and 13th. The first grade performance celebrated the traditions of Thanksgiving, while third 
grade honored America’s veterans. Thank you, Laura Morris and Mary Beth Madziar, for 
directing these great programs. 
 

4. Hats off to Veterans – Elementary students participated in Hats off to Veterans. Students 
donated a $1.00 to wear a hat in school on Friday, November 2nd. Students raised $375.01 for 
Housing Help of Lenawee, an organization that helps veterans in Lenawee County with 
medicine, housing, and transportation. Thank you, Rachel Iott, for leading this cause. 
 

5. Madison PATT 5K – The first annual Madison PATT 5K was a success! Over 50 runners/walkers 
registered to participate. 100% of the proceeds went to the elementary playground. Thank you 
to Corry Williams, Rachel Oliver, the PATT board, teachers, and local businesses for your 
donations and time to make this event happen. 



2018/-2019           July &Aug           Sept              Oct 

    
Revenue    
Breakfast $0.00  $469.60  $710.60  
Lunch & Ala Cart $129.95  $12,143.90  $9,589.42  
Juice Machine $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
State Matching Funds $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Interest & Rebates $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Lunch & Breakfast 
Reimb $15,370.50  $71,682.04  $83,685.63  
Total $15,500.45  $84,295.54  $93,985.65  

    
    
Expenses    
Payroll $9,427.45  $11,684.15  $20,262.40  
Retirement $1,880.11  $2,309.68  $4,832.70  
F.I.C.A. $721.20  $893.84  $1,550.06  
Aids $4,290.00  $4,290.00  $4,290.00  
Food $8,318.78  $28,810.20  $45,961.77  
Uniforms $0.00  $1,355.00  $0.00  
Utilities $0.00  $796.88  $796.87  
Equipment/ Capital 
outlay $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Supplies $56.80  $440.20  $0.00  
Sales Tax $0.00  $4.91  $24.96  
Repairs $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Misc./Dues/Fees/Indrect $1,374.90  $65.12  $264.18  
Juice $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Total $26,069.24  $50,649.98  $77,982.94  

    
Monthly  Loss/ Gain ($10,568.79) $33,645.56  $16,002.71  

    
Year To Date ($10,568.79) $23,076.77  $39,079.48  

 



Athletic Board Report November 2018 
I will have my financial report at the December board meeting for 2018 fall sports. 

 

It is hard to believe that fall sports are over and that winter sports are beginning! With 
that being said, our fall season had many success stories. Our varsity football team showed 
improvement and the future looks bright with our JV team finishing with an undefeated season. 
Granted, that does not dictate what will happen at the varsity level, but it is a great success plot 
to carry over to the next year. We had 2 students make first team TCC in football. Mike Dillard 
and Keegan Miller. 

In girls volleyball our varsity team won the TCC again and also won a District title. We 
had four girls make first team TCC. Korie Fowler, Laura Teunion-Smith, Kaitlin Svoboda and 
Kaiya Wall. Kaiya was also first team All- Region. 

 Anne Wong was a state qualifier in girls cross country.   Our girls golf team won 
Regionals and advanced to the state tournament in which they finished 12th as a team! All 
county honors for girl’s golf were Maricella Najar, Marisa Ramos and Kayla Wohlgamuth.  Coach 
Mary Lesko was named all county coach of the year. 

A very special congratulations to Coach Josh Powers for being selected by the Michigan 
High School Coaches Association as Coach of The Year for girls track. He received his award last 
Sunday in Lansing. It was a very nice banquet and the first time we have had a coach receive 
this award. 

We have some great coaches at Madison and I feel very lucky. Success is not just 
measured in the win column. What our coaches do for our students beyond the playing field 
cannot be measured. I am very grateful. Thank you and congratulations to the fall coaches and 
to the fall sport athletes! 

 

I am recommending that we hire Michael Weissend as our junior high wrestling coach. 
Michael is a teacher in our elementary and has been involved with MYAC wrestling for a few 
years now. I think Michael will be a nice addition to our wrestling program. 

I am also recommending we hire Nick Whiteley as our 7th grade girls’ basketball coach. 
Nick is our high school assistant principal and AP teacher. Nick is no stranger to our basketball 
program at Madison as he has coached at various levels for both boys and girls. Nick would be a 
tremendous asset to our junior high program. 

 



I would like to give a special thank you to Tom Ramos and his chain crew that work the 
varsity home football games along with Brad Anschuetz, clock keeper, and Jim Hartley, 
announcer, for our varsity football games. Also, our Athletic Booster’s for running the 
concession stands for our games. 

 

Winter Sport coaches: 

Boys Basketball- 

Varsity head Coach-Erik Thompson. Assistant coaches: Jeremy Squires and Jeff Betz. 
Volunteer Assistant: Robert Burciaga.  

JV Head Coach- Bill Wilharms. Volunteer assistant-Keith Covey 

7th grade- Wade Perry  8th grade- Josh Powers 

Girls Basketball- 

Varsity Head Coach- Rick McNeil. Assistant Head Coach-Curtis Zubke. Assistant coach- 
Carrie Zubke. 

JV head Coach- Mary Anschuetz. Volunteer Assistant- Jennifer Marlatt. 

7th grade- Nick Whiteley 8th grade- Kris Isom 

Wrestling- 

Varsity Head coach- Scott Hall. Assistant Varsity coach- Frankie Najar. Junior High- 
Michael Weissend. Volunteer assistant- Tom Ramos 

 

Competitive Cheer- 

Varsity Head Coach- Emily Gafford. Volunteer Assistant- Sara Kope 

Junior High- Ariana Aranda 

Bowling- 

Head Coach- Rene Ramirez. Volunteer Assistants- Amy Young and Randy Ramirez 

Strength and Conditioning- Coach- Bill Wilharms 

 

 

I will be present to update the board on Whitmore Lake leaving the TCC 























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00           73.05          -73.05
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00             .00             .00           73.05          -73.05

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         9,203.60          357.83             .00        2,504.81        6,698.79
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      113,980.00        4,891.05             .00       14,673.15       99,306.85
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        49,481.24        2,196.94             .00        2,196.94       47,284.30
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       29,982.30             .00             .00        2,592.12       27,390.18
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       47,771.02        1,957.56             .00        5,006.63       42,764.39
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       27,262.18             .00             .00       -2,096.25       29,358.43
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       14,313.02          538.77             .00        1,351.90       12,961.12
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM           86.00             .00             .00           86.00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          984.15           25.23             .00          176.61          807.54
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI        1,113.00             .00             .00             .00        1,113.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP          800.00             .00          430.37          382.98          -13.35
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/FEES             100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,508.90          133.03             .00          399.08        3,109.82
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           34.83             .00          102.84         -102.84
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           10.58             .00           30.10          -30.10
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           12.62             .00           37.85          -37.85
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        8,084.48             .00             .00             .00        8,084.48
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,519.89       10,158.44          430.37       27,444.76      279,644.76

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,676,798.58      103,915.53             .00      305,292.80    2,371,505.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1250 EL.REG INSTR SPECIA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1450 EL.REG SCHOOL NURSE             .00          788.46             .00        5,519.22       -5,519.22
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1630 EL.REG SALARY AIDE        19,000.00             .00             .00             .00       19,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,598.10             .00             .00          349.91        3,248.19
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      473,737.14             .00             .00       41,136.94      432,600.20
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      689,151.79       27,586.15             .00       81,678.53      607,473.26
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      384,656.38             .00             .00      -29,642.98      414,299.36
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      214,044.37        7,798.89             .00       21,251.22      192,793.15
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00        1,660.00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU      110,241.00        4,157.44             .00       12,472.32       97,768.68
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        7,328.00             .00             .00             .00        7,328.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       42,073.00             .00             .00        1,518.76       40,554.24
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          3,585.00             .00             .00             .00        3,585.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00          250.00       12,765.00      -12,715.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,750.00             .00             .00        1,252.30        9,497.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS EQUI          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,800.00             .00          452.00          678.43        1,669.57
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG RENTALS EQUI        8,545.00             .00             .00          453.70        8,091.30
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       42,000.00          647.29       25,694.04       37,126.71      -20,820.75
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00          119.85        2,692.30       22,981.74        8,325.96
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00             .00          744.60        2,744.90         -889.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00             .00             .00           42.47          457.53
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00             .00        6,108.13        3,891.87
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME       60,000.00             .00        1,895.65          998.00       57,106.35
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/FEES           7,875.00             .00          499.00       15,704.78       -8,328.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        1,714.36        4,885.64
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN             .00             .00          206.18          287.74         -493.92
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,909.00             .00             .00        6,588.25          320.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,820,794.86      145,013.61       32,433.77      550,683.23    4,237,677.86

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,428,227.90       55,516.43             .00      167,218.81    1,261,009.09
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00        5,428.80       -5,428.80
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,335.00           70.00             .00          140.00        3,195.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      322,137.09             .00             .00       23,738.12      298,398.97
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      369,061.31       14,190.13             .00       43,858.43      325,202.88
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      218,357.08             .00             .00      -16,821.98      235,179.06
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      112,043.15        4,035.68             .00       11,613.16      100,429.99
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00             .00        1,660.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       26,244.00        1,009.32             .00        3,027.96       23,216.04
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,350.00             .00             .00             .00        7,350.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       25,051.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       24,051.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,510.00             .00             .00             .00        2,510.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          900.00             .00             .00           36.10          863.90
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE           15,000.00             .00             .00        7,021.90        7,978.10
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       45,001.00             .00             .00             .00       45,001.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS EQUI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS        1,700.00             .00          316.40          142.93        1,240.67
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG RENTALS EQUI       12,800.00             .00             .00          221.21       12,578.79
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00             .00        6,476.66        8,053.10          470.24
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00             .00        1,488.65        8,294.19          217.16
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,700.00             .00             .00        1,500.00        1,200.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           7,000.00          560.55        2,059.99       10,686.47       -5,746.46
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,200.00             .00             .00             .00        3,200.00
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,057.00             .00             .00          190.79          866.21
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00          887.49             .00        9,112.51
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       43,500.00             .00          424.64          170.05       42,905.31
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG EQUIP DEPR          2,000.00             .00          116.19        5,849.91       -3,966.10
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/FEES           2,525.00             .00             .00        1,304.77        1,220.23
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       11,000.00             .00             .00             .00       11,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        1,714.35        4,885.65
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00           58.29          101.68         -159.97
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS         3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.13          160.37
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,714,356.53       75,382.11       11,828.31      287,784.88    2,414,743.34

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,022,361.76       40,455.03             .00      121,922.59      900,439.17
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00        6,333.60       -6,333.60
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00             .00             .00        2,626.20          373.80
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,650.00             .00             .00           60.00        1,590.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      206,815.58             .00             .00       15,721.92      191,093.66
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      263,389.15       10,606.50             .00       34,039.81      229,349.34
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      157,082.09             .00             .00      -12,106.61      169,188.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       82,074.86        3,006.94             .00        9,089.46       72,985.40
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM          793.00             .00             .00          482.00          311.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       43,842.19        1,728.16             .00        5,184.48       38,657.71
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       21,688.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       20,688.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00             .00             .00             .00        5,500.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          200.00             .00             .00           36.11          163.89
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,450.00             .00             .00          997.80        7,452.20



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,200.00             .00          339.00          232.36        1,628.64
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG RENTALS EQUI        4,000.00             .00             .00           95.55        3,904.45
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00             .00        3,528.45        3,010.85        6,460.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                8,500.00             .00          155.30        1,076.44        7,268.26
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           4,000.00             .00             .00       20,635.93      -16,635.93
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          400.00             .00             .00          101.89          298.11
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        5,000.00             .00          311.80        1,467.17        3,221.03
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       54,500.00             .00          998.00             .00       53,502.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG EQUIP DEPR          1,600.00             .00          116.19        2,147.57         -663.76
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/FEES           2,485.00             .00             .00        1,776.77          708.23
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        1,714.36        4,885.64
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00           58.29          118.69         -176.98
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS        3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.12          160.38
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,928,736.13       55,796.63        5,507.03      221,059.06    1,702,170.04

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,859.31             .00             .00        2,869.02        3,990.29
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,753.24             .00             .00          733.33        1,019.91
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          908.74             .00             .00          -68.91          977.65
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          525.00             .00             .00          205.58          319.42
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                 10,246.29             .00             .00        3,739.02        6,507.27

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       711,144.20       26,814.51             .00       80,518.16      630,626.04
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI       119,275.56       10,563.59             .00       28,750.57       90,524.99
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       29,724.30          847.44             .00        3,022.90       26,701.40
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        29,415.23          865.17             .00        1,640.95       27,774.28
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID      119,237.85        6,832.75             .00       12,034.28      107,203.57
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00             .00          205.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      168,634.28             .00             .00       15,012.85      153,621.43
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        2,978.38             .00        7,989.64       -7,989.64
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          215.16             .00          766.39         -766.39
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      265,557.77        7,047.00             .00       21,050.72      244,507.05
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          226.50             .00          424.79         -424.79
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00        1,870.44             .00        3,258.43       -3,258.43
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      143,191.36             .00             .00      -11,038.38      154,229.74
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          804.02             .00        2,178.35       -2,178.35
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           62.89             .00          224.48         -224.48
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       75,926.26        1,933.87             .00        5,277.33       70,648.93
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           64.20             .00          121.77         -121.77
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          518.97             .00          913.56         -913.56
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN          554.00             .00             .00          554.00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        6,561.00          252.33             .00          756.99        5,804.01
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00             .00             .00             .00        5,300.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       35,264.00             .00             .00             .00       35,264.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00          100.00         -100.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES RENTALS          375.00             .00             .00           22.11          352.89
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00             .00          228.12           30.53          391.35
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00             .00          661.25        2,701.25       -2,012.50
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00             .00          463.17          187.62         -150.79
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE             .00             .00           71.87          742.50         -814.37
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 7410 EL.SPEC.RES DUES/FE           90.00             .00             .00             .00           90.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,714,655.81       61,897.22        1,424.41      177,241.79    1,535,989.61

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,136.00             .00             .00             .00        3,136.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER        8,679.90          337.50             .00        2,362.50        6,317.40
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       78,406.02        5,097.17             .00        6,641.66       71,764.36
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1635 EL.COMP.TTL 1 STUDE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        44,223.60        1,726.16             .00        5,178.48       39,045.12
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        9,721.19             .00             .00        3,922.44        5,798.75
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       70,329.35        1,953.99             .00        3,818.77       66,510.58



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       20,975.38          539.34             .00        1,054.43       19,920.95
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         8,988.57             .00             .00             .00        8,988.57
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RENTA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          275.00             .00             .00             .00          275.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       24,562.30          931.25             .00        2,793.75       21,768.55
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          243.80             .00          719.86         -719.86
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00           74.15             .00          210.80         -210.80
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00           88.32             .00          264.96         -264.96
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       89,683.40        3,406.57             .00       23,845.99       65,837.41
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          891.83             .00        6,116.09       -6,116.09
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          263.51             .00        1,868.02       -1,868.02
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          201.86             .00        1,413.02       -1,413.02
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       20,247.92          787.23             .00        5,510.61       14,737.31
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          206.10             .00        1,413.42       -1,413.42
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           62.67             .00          438.69         -438.69
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00           55.51             .00          388.57         -388.57
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          380,928.63       16,866.96             .00       68,862.06      312,066.57

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       17,544.50          665.17             .00        1,995.50       15,549.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       67,222.80        2,550.88             .00        7,652.63       59,570.17
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       37,457.55        1,418.75             .00        4,256.25       33,201.30
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,764.60          560.18             .00        3,921.26       10,843.34
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       90,892.50        3,476.63             .00       24,336.41       66,556.09
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       53,329.00        2,016.50             .00       14,115.50       39,213.50
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1450 EL.COMP.AR SCHOOL N       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       92,241.97        4,121.67             .00       15,625.47       76,616.50
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,356.96             .00             .00             .00        6,356.96
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           4,008.96          634.56             .00          634.56        3,374.40
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           9,373.00          401.01             .00          490.55        8,882.45



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI       26,328.00          912.59             .00        2,737.77       23,590.23
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       27,296.10        1,435.47             .00        2,800.28       24,495.82
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       27,197.25             .00             .00        3,414.51       23,782.74
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      122,806.49        2,606.49             .00       12,751.56      110,054.93
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          695.09             .00        3,787.55       -3,787.55
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,525.61             .00        3,943.53       -3,943.53
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       65,818.69             .00             .00       -5,070.74       70,889.43
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       36,712.19          745.03             .00        3,722.51       32,989.68
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          212.39             .00        1,225.31       -1,225.31
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          429.47             .00        1,073.40       -1,073.40
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN        12,793.95          239.72             .00        1,425.72       11,368.23
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          252.33             .00        1,766.31       -1,766.31
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          288.00             .00             .00             .00          288.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          733,022.51       24,899.54             .00      106,955.84      626,066.67

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR        2,142.18             .00             .00             .00        2,142.18
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR        4,414.70             .00             .00             .00        4,414.70
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR        3,864.96             .00             .00             .00        3,864.96
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        2,646.56             .00             .00             .00        2,646.56
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO          754.59             .00             .00             .00          754.59
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       12,217.51             .00             .00          888.60       11,328.91
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,021.60             .00             .00          400.00          621.60
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,513.22             .00             .00             .00        1,513.22
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          28,575.32             .00             .00        1,288.60       27,286.72



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,509.00             .00             .00        2,714.40         -205.40
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          283.00             .00             .00          158.40          124.60
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE          994.00             .00             .00          734.29          259.71
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          295.48             .00             .00          206.63           88.85
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,175.00             .00             .00          899.62          275.38
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          227.43         -227.43
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           66.75          -66.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,656.48             .00             .00        5,007.52          648.96

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA        9,431.10             .00             .00             .00        9,431.10
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        2,825.56             .00             .00             .00        2,825.56
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          721.48             .00             .00             .00          721.48
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                         12,978.14             .00             .00             .00       12,978.14

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       17,749.80          674.99             .00        4,724.93       13,024.87
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,196.38             .00             .00          879.97        3,316.41
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,536.85          176.71             .00        1,211.89        3,324.96
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,357.86           50.08             .00          350.56        1,007.30
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    27,840.89          901.78             .00        7,167.35       20,673.54

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 1630 EL.TITLE IV SSAE SA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2820 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2830 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE IV SSAE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       24,562.30          931.24             .00        2,793.72       21,768.58
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       68,898.00        2,659.54             .00       18,616.78       50,281.22
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,469.20          283.43             .00          794.44        6,674.76
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       38,319.68        1,606.17             .00        4,775.49       33,544.19
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          663.66             .00             .00          143.08          520.58
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,840.84             .00             .00        1,402.46        7,438.38
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          728.01             .00             .00             .00          728.01
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        6,188.66          243.80             .00          719.87        5,468.79
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       25,425.30        1,004.14             .00        5,683.99       19,741.31
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,909.13           74.20             .00          217.65        1,691.48
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       24,535.96             .00             .00       -1,895.39       26,431.35
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,203.58           74.13             .00          210.73        1,992.85
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,205.99          325.62             .00        1,810.05        7,395.94
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          617.29           20.75             .00           58.18          559.11
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,296.35           88.31             .00          264.93        2,031.42
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          252.33             .00        1,766.31        4,794.69
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00             .00             .00             .00          130.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00             .00             .00        1,149.00         -189.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00             .00        1,652.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00             .00             .00          116.03          533.97
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       35,116.00        2,090.57             .00        6,289.84       28,826.16
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        1,738.50          722.00             .00        1,396.50          342.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        9,172.00          582.01             .00        1,719.42        7,452.58
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE          435.00          188.84             .00          362.23           72.77
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,686.00          157.59             .00          473.34        2,212.66
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          133.00           50.21             .00           97.33           35.67
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           281,697.45       11,354.88             .00       48,965.98      232,731.47

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        16,022.98          811.08             .00        1,884.12       14,138.86
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        21,693.75          874.69             .00        5,880.91       15,812.84
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        4,237.88          236.50             .00          563.37        3,674.51



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        6,499.45          262.07             .00        1,761.95        4,737.50
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        7,919.01             .00             .00         -606.60        8,525.61
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,225.76           62.04             .00          144.12        1,081.64
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,011.97           81.39             .00          551.31        1,460.66
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        4,606.50          189.25             .00        1,324.75        3,281.75
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00           71.70             .00          458.30
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK             .00             .00          629.80             .00         -629.80
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,400.00             .00             .00          323.16        1,076.84
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00           50.94          299.06
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           66,997.30        2,517.02          701.50       11,878.03       54,417.77

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      155,194.82        7,234.94             .00       27,471.81      127,723.01
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I        5,000.00             .00             .00          600.15        4,399.85
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       41,347.80        1,924.25             .00        7,314.05       34,033.75
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       18,823.89             .00             .00       -1,448.00       20,271.89
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S       11,872.40          521.57             .00        1,910.36        9,962.04
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        87,481.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       86,481.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       66,000.00           45.24        2,186.66        1,263.24       62,550.10
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,000.00             .00        1,163.18             .00        1,836.82
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00        2,148.75             .00       -2,148.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         388,719.91        9,726.00        5,498.59       38,111.61      345,109.71

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       13,000.00             .00             .00       17,600.00       -4,600.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      111,505.80        4,250.22             .00       29,751.54       81,754.26
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       41,944.00        1,586.30             .00       11,104.10       30,839.90
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER          7,231.25          291.56             .00        1,960.34        5,270.91
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         71,013.90        2,794.83             .00       14,480.49       56,533.41
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1999 SUPER MISC                      .00             .00             .00           -5.00            5.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU      103,559.60             .00             .00       29,965.96       73,593.64
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      113,710.10        2,276.54             .00       14,301.34       99,408.76
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       63,611.75             .00             .00       -4,902.26       68,514.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       35,033.89          660.27             .00        4,198.88       30,835.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU         8,201.25          239.71             .00        1,677.97        6,523.28
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,763.00             .00             .00             .00        1,763.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        8,000.00             .00             .00        1,220.95        6,779.05
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00             .00             .00          720.00        2,160.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         5,000.00             .00             .00           54.50        4,945.50
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             1,000.00             .00             .00           50.90          949.10
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS              .00             .00           22.60             .00          -22.60
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER RENTALS EQUIP        3,400.00             .00             .00          653.85        2,746.15
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,500.00             .00           59.27        1,942.32          498.41
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00           59.96           68.20          471.47        2,460.33
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES          400.00             .00             .00           39.95          360.05
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN        1,700.00             .00             .00             .00        1,700.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/FEES            9,590.00             .00             .00        6,551.48        3,038.52
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00             .00             .00             .00        2,600.00
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      146,174.20        5,572.10             .00       39,004.70      107,169.50
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,428.58             .00        9,796.98       -9,796.98
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          413.25             .00        2,868.02       -2,868.02
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00           75.70             .00          529.90         -529.90
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        8,000.00             .00             .00          692.32        7,307.68
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/FEES        12,000.00             .00             .00        1,331.33       10,668.67
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT             .00             .00             .00        7,296.08       -7,296.08
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       69,112.90        2,466.35             .00       18,499.18       50,613.72
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00          645.69             .00        4,428.09       -4,428.09
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          173.57             .00        1,309.47       -1,309.47
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,013.00             .00             .00             .00        1,013.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS            550.00             .00             .00             .00          550.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           900.00             .00             .00           74.85          825.15
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        2,000.00             .00          178.36          579.16        1,242.48
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           854,794.64       22,934.63          328.43      218,248.86      636,217.35

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      131,026.78        5,012.78             .00       35,089.46       95,937.32
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,414.20        6,589.78             .00       46,128.46      127,285.74
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      172,049.67        6,552.87             .00       45,870.09      126,179.58
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,116.14        2,115.10             .00        6,345.30       48,770.84
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       42,486.00        1,634.09             .00        4,902.27       37,583.73
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       30,575.00        1,530.34             .00        3,882.28       26,692.72
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       24,506.22             .00             .00        4,803.43       19,702.79
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       17,545.06             .00             .00        3,801.82       13,743.24
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       42,449.83             .00             .00        7,006.62       35,443.21
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       49,329.72        1,907.62             .00       10,959.21       38,370.51
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       55,163.64        2,153.00             .00       13,094.43       42,069.21
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       51,890.87        2,100.88             .00       12,751.51       39,139.36
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       26,353.44             .00             .00       -2,030.99       28,384.43



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       32,454.98             .00             .00       -2,502.44       34,957.42
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       30,637.50             .00             .00       -2,359.02       32,996.52
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       14,959.64          564.07             .00        3,148.28       11,811.36
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,640.30          626.29             .00        3,785.29       13,855.01
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,186.30          602.84             .00        3,619.65       12,566.65
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        7,741.98          550.08             .00        1,831.92        5,910.06
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       13,122.00          504.66             .00        2,523.30       10,598.70
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          252.33             .00          756.99        5,804.01
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,688.00             .00             .00             .00        1,688.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00           95.00          -95.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00          105.00         -105.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00             .00        1,024.30        2,816.46       -1,340.76
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,200.00             .00          323.25        1,169.26         -292.51
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,700.00             .00          419.35        1,035.93          244.72
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        3,500.00             .00          205.07        1,102.65        2,192.28
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00          151.45          848.55
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00        1,881.62       -1,581.62
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          110.00             .00             .00             .00          110.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00          400.00         -400.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,029,198.27       32,696.73        1,971.97      212,405.23      814,821.07

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       35,559.00        1,882.24             .00        7,050.40       28,508.60
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        9,754.97          530.17             .00        1,952.19        7,802.78
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        4,284.06             .00             .00         -330.23        4,614.29
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,720.26          143.40             .00          536.05        2,184.21
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          700.00             .00             .00           43.70          656.30
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       25,010.00        1,050.00             .00        3,272.50       21,737.50
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        6,136.96          274.89             .00          842.96        5,294.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        4,673.52             .00             .00         -359.43        5,032.95
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        1,836.77           77.92             .00          242.84        1,593.93



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO          500.00             .00             .00          147.80          352.20
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          185.00             .00          470.16            2.87         -288.03
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                91,360.54        3,958.62          470.16       13,401.65       77,488.73

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       35,250.00        1,298.08             .00        9,086.56       26,163.44
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       72,015.60        3,129.60             .00       20,833.73       51,181.87
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      243,950.36        8,205.20             .00       60,103.96      183,846.40
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA       10,815.39          433.22             .00        1,596.36        9,219.03
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      116,957.68             .00             .00       19,972.57       96,985.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       94,312.74        3,492.33             .00       24,087.28       70,225.46
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       54,784.00             .00             .00       -4,224.96       59,008.96
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,951.42          964.32             .00        6,622.59       21,328.83
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        6,620.00             .00             .00             .00        6,620.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,280.50          386.51             .00        1,403.87        1,876.63
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,175.00             .00             .00             .00        2,175.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            15,075.00             .00             .00        3,095.10       11,979.90
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       15,500.00             .00             .00        2,241.34       13,258.66
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,523.59          265.63             .00        1,593.75        1,929.84
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       60,691.11             .00             .00             .00       60,691.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,332.16             .00             .00             .00        4,332.16
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER REPAIRS BLDG/L        2,650.00             .00             .00       32,986.00      -30,336.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS EQUIPM       18,300.00             .00          193.26        5,518.17       12,588.57
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER RENTALS EQUIP        58,000.00             .00             .00        6,852.50       51,147.50
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          75,000.00          430.13             .00        1,238.74       73,761.26
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         162,000.00       13,815.25             .00       35,754.66      126,245.34
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE        1,325.00             .00           12.75           41.40        1,270.85
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       14,000.00          194.76             .00          651.32       13,348.68
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00             .00          282.52        3,844.67       22,872.81
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL       67,000.00          581.96       14,788.15       22,948.52       29,263.33
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       88,920.00             .00             .00       43,519.47       45,400.53
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,281,429.55       33,196.99       15,276.68      299,767.60      966,385.27

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00          250.00             .00          750.00        4,250.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,278.00           65.45             .00          193.25        1,084.75
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN          908.74             .00             .00          -70.91          979.65
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50           18.56             .00           55.68          326.82
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00             .00             .00          280.60         -280.60
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/02/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:13:03                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,900.00             .00          918.00             .00        2,982.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               11,819.24          334.01          918.00        1,208.62        9,692.62

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       34,250.00        1,298.07             .00        9,086.49       25,163.51
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,160.80             .00             .00             .00       10,160.80
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      129,307.64        8,176.54             .00       19,589.60      109,718.04
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        22,270.59        1,410.78             .00        6,674.96       15,595.63
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          7,195.50        1,015.77             .00        2,160.81        5,034.69
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          771.96             .00             .00           72.80          699.16
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       54,189.24        3,211.56             .00        9,978.41       44,210.83
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       31,935.70             .00             .00       -2,461.54       34,397.24
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,966.86          904.04             .00        2,888.95       13,077.91
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        1,402.00             .00             .00        1,402.00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,280.50          126.16             .00          883.12        2,397.38
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,100.00             .00             .00          859.00          241.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00          500.00         -500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        8,680.00             .00             .00             .00        8,680.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        18,000.00             .00             .00        3,930.95       14,069.05
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          896.00             .00             .00          337.50          558.50
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       33,000.00             .00             .00        3,611.27       29,388.73
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,505.00             .00             .00             .00        2,505.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       25,000.00             .00             .00        3,556.75       21,443.25
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE          600.00             .00             .00        1,000.00         -400.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       73,500.00             .00             .00             .00       73,500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/FEES              500.00             .00             .00          835.53         -335.53
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   476,961.79       16,142.92             .00       64,906.60      412,055.19

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        17,168,290.17      523,778.09       76,789.22    2,366,201.34   14,725,299.61

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,168,290.17      523,778.09       76,789.22    2,366,201.34   14,725,299.61



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 11/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 12:56:06                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      730,283.35      361,521.18             .00      817,372.01      -87,088.66
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,097,220.79       59,920.57             .00      349,546.96      747,673.83
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       60,000.04        1,478.45             .00       34,211.28       25,788.76
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       19,602.25             .00             .00          191.66       19,410.59
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,907,106.43      422,920.20             .00    1,201,321.91      705,784.52

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       36,925.00          708.81             .00        2,648.57       34,276.43
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        21,000.00           50.00             .00        3,272.00       17,728.00
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       35,000.00             .00             .00        9,278.15       25,721.85
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO       96,000.00             .00             .00             .00       96,000.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG          858.00             .00             .00             .00          858.00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       83,400.00             .00             .00        3,847.75       79,552.25
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        7,392.00             .00             .00             .00        7,392.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 10,168.00             .00             .00       36,427.22      -26,259.22
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           290,743.00          758.81             .00       55,473.69      235,269.31

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,987,937.00      995,937.60             .00      995,937.60    9,991,999.40
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI      193,817.00             .00             .00             .00      193,817.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 RESTRICTED STATE AT      634,299.00       62,318.84             .00       62,318.84      571,980.16
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 RESTRICTED STATE LU             .00        2,639.90             .00        2,639.90       -2,639.90
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 RESTRICTED STATE SP      450,524.00       39,209.00             .00       39,209.00      411,315.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0160 RESTRICTED STATE CA             .00        1,362.27             .00        1,362.27       -1,362.27
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 RESTRICTED STATE UA    1,298,199.00             .00             .00             .00    1,298,199.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 RESTRICTED STATE TE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 RESTRICTED STATE UN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0358 RESTRICTED STATE FI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 RESTRICTED STATE CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 RESTRICTED STATE EA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0370 RESTRICTED STATE HE             .00        3,747.88             .00        3,747.88       -3,747.88
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   13,564,776.00    1,105,215.49             .00    1,105,215.49   12,459,560.51

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          265,779.00             .00             .00             .00      265,779.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0753 SPS REV TITLE IV SS       17,961.00             .00             .00             .00       17,961.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        40,633.00             .00             .00             .00       40,633.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV CAREER &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 11/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 12:56:06                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,600.00             .00             .00             .00        2,600.00
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               326,973.00             .00             .00             .00      326,973.00

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           55,426.00             .00             .00             .00       55,426.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      680,000.00             .00             .00             .00      680,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         84,500.00             .00             .00             .00       84,500.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        9,400.00             .00             .00             .00        9,400.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         63,843.00             .00             .00          500.00       63,343.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,600.00             .00             .00             .00        9,600.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      245,000.00             .00             .00             .00      245,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       14,000.00             .00             .00        5,217.67        8,782.33
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,208,769.00             .00             .00        5,717.67    1,203,051.33

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     17,298,367.43    1,528,894.50             .00    2,367,728.76   14,930,638.67

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,298,367.43    1,528,894.50             .00    2,367,728.76   14,930,638.67


	AGENDA 11.19.18 (RR)
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT

	October 22 2018 Minutes - Approved
	GF Check Register 11.19.18
	AD Register 11.19.18
	Ryan's Board Report - 11-18-19
	HS Board Report 11-19-18
	MS Board Report 11-19-18
	EL Board Report 11-19-18
	Cafeteria Board Report 11-19-18
	Athletic Board Report 11-19-18
	NEOLA

